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Re: REQUEST FOR LOT DATA COMPUTATION

1 message

Records Officer of Palawan <records.palawan@dar.gov.ph> Fri, Nov 17, 2023 at 1:10 PM
To: DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

Good day!

Apologies, kindly disregard the first e-mail attachment sent for our request for
Geographic Position and Plane Coordinates (GPPC). Resending the correct request letter. Thank you

Please acknowledge upon receipt.

Thank you and Keep safe!
fromvrecords.palawan@dar.gov.ph

CONRADO S. GUEVARRA

Provincial Agrarian Reform Program Oficer Il
DEPARTMENT OF AGRARIAN REFORM
Ednel's Bldg., No 62 Manalo St, Puerto Princesa City
5300 Palawan

From: DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>
Sent: Friday, 17 November 2023 2:37 am

To: Records Officer of Palawan <records.palawan@dar.gov.ph>
Subject: Re: REQUEST FOR LOT DATA COMPUTATION

Good day!

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email.

Your concern was immediately forwarded to the Office of the Regional Executive Director for review and appropriate
action

For other inquiries/follow-ups, you may reach them directly at their email address: mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph
Please also be informed that your concern has been assigned with Document Tracking Number E-2023-122768.
To track the status of your concern, please provide the number above for ease of reference.

Thank you and keep safe.

JEZETH MAE G. FADERO

Mathematician Aide |

Records Section - DENR MIMAROPA

On Thu, Nov 16, 2023 at 4:14 PM Records Officer of Palawan <records.palawan@dar.gov.ph> wrote:
Good day,

Respectfully forwarding you the above-mentioned subject.
Kindly Acknowledge receipt, Thank you.
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
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